October 2, 2007
INVENTORY OF OLC ADVICE ON INTERROGATION

Memorandum for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, from Jay S, Bybes,
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Standards of Conduct for
Interrogation Under 28 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Aug. 1, 2002) (U) (withdrawn).

Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Adt’mg General Couﬁé‘e], Central Intelligence Agency,
from Jay S. Bybee, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel,
Re: Interrogation of al Qaeda Operative (Aug. 1, 2002} {£5) (superseded).

Letter for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsel to the President, from John C, Yoo, Deputy
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 1, 2002) (addressing
application of international law to interrogation of captured al Qaeda operatives) (1J).

Memorandum for William J. Haynes, General Counsel, Department of Defense, from

John C. Yoo, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Military

Interrogation of the dlien Unlawﬁl Combatants Held Outs:de the United States
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Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency; from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 6, 2004)
(addressing legality of use of partmular interrogation techniques with a particular ‘
detainee) -

Letter for John A. Rjz.zo Actmg General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Ass:stant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 26,
e of pamcular interrogation techniques with a partmular

Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Atiorney General, Office of Legal Cbunsel (Sept. 6, 2004)
(addressing legality of use of arttcular mterrogatlon techniques with a parucular '
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Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Actmg Assxstant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Sept. 20,
e of partzcuiar 1nterrogat:on techmques with a particular

Memorandum for James B. Comney, Deputy Attorney General, from Daniel Levin, Acting
Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal al Standards Applicable -
B %d‘ - ;
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Letter for William J, Haynes, General Counsel, Department of Defense, from Daniel
Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Memorandum
for William J. Haynes, General Counsel for the Deparfment of Defense, from John C.
Yoo, Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Military
Interrogation of the Alien Unlawful Combatants Held Outside the United States (Mar. 14,
2003} (Feb. 4, 2005) (enclosing the Memorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attorney
\/ General, from Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel,
Re: Legal Standards Applicable Under 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-2340A (Dec. 30, 2004), and
the Prepared Statement of Patrick F. Philbin, Associate Deputy Attorney General, Office
of Legal Counsel, before the Permanent House Select Committee on I%lé;;hgence
g ‘ff‘@jf‘ .._.:-' goy

Memorandum for John- A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Centrai Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office
of Legal Counsel, Re Applzcatwn of 18 US C. §§ 2340-23404 to Certam T echmues

r}'}.

Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office
of Legal Counsel Re: Application of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 to the Combzned Use of

Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant' Attorney General, Office
of Legal Counsel, Re. Application of United States Obligations under Article 16 of the
Convention Against Torture fo Certain Techniques That May Be Used in the
Interrogation of High Value al Qaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005) ;

Letter for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency, from
Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel
(Aug. 31, 2006) (addressing applicati f Common Article 3 to conditions of
conﬁnement) :

Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intetligence Agency,
from Steven G Bradbury, Actmg Assistant Attorney General Ofﬁce of Legal Counsel,
Central

Testimony of Steven G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General,-Office of Legal
Counsel, before the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence, Classified Hearing on the
ce AgenCy s Detention and Interrogation Program (Apr. 12, 2007}
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Memorandum for Jehn A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Re: Application
of the War Crimes Act, the Detainee Treatment Act, and Common Article 3 of the Geneva
Conventionsto Certain Techmi .he. Used by the CIA in the Interrogation of
" High Value al Qaeda Detainee Gl x> N

Testimony of Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office
" of Legal Counsel, before the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence, Classified

Hearing on the Central Intelligence Agency’s Detention and Interrogation Program

{Aug. 2, 2007) (U). ‘
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